
From: Horton, Vanessa
To: Brown, Don
Subject: FW: R2022-018 In the Matter of: Proposed Amendments to Groundwater Quality (35 Ill. Adm. Code 620)
Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:42:53 PM
Importance: High

Don,
 
Please file the email below as a motion in R22-18.
 
Thank you,
 
Vanessa Horton
Attorney Advisor
Illinois Pollution Control Board
60 E. Van Buren St., Suite 630
Chicago, IL 60605
(312) 814-5053
Vanessa.Horton@Illinois.gov
 
 

From: Terranova, Sara <Sara.Terranova@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:19 PM
To: Horton, Vanessa <Vanessa.Horton@Illinois.gov>
Cc: Melissa.brown@heplerbroom.com; Terranova, Sara <Sara.Terranova@Illinois.gov>; Brown, Don
<Don.Brown@illinois.gov>; Horton, Vanessa <Vanessa.Horton@Illinois.gov>; Salk, Chloe
<Chloe.Salk@Illinois.gov>; jorge.mihalopoulos@mwrd.org; morakaliss@mwrd.org;
PowellJ@mwrd.org; EXT Andes, Frederic <fandes@btlaw.com>; EXT Manning, Claire
<cmanning@bhslaw.com>; aschuering@bhslaw.com; ncoppinger@bdlaw.com;
dschulson@bdlaw.com; Snow, Renee <Renee.Snow@illinois.gov>; Ellen.Olaughlin@ilag.gov;
Jason.James@ilag.gov; sandracarey@imoa.info; Joshua.More@afslaw.com; Bina.Joshi@afslaw.com;
Dan.Deeb@afslaw.com; Sarah.Lode@afslaw.com; Alex.Garel-Frantzen@afslaw.com; EXT Morphew,
James <jmmorphew@sorlinglaw.com>; srisotto@americanchemistry.com;
aleacia_chinkhota@americanchemistry.com
Subject: R2022-018 In the Matter of: Proposed Amendments to Groundwater Quality (35 Ill. Adm.
Code 620)
Importance: High
 
 
Hearing Officer Horton,
 
The Illinois EPA is requesting a filing deadline extension for all Post Hearing Comments, until March
3, 2023.  On February 15, 2023, the Agency contacted parties and received “no objection” responses
from: Claire Manning, 3M, Dynegy, IMOA, PFAS Regulatory Coalition, and IERG.
 
Please advise if this email will suffice as a request to extend the filing deadline (for all comments and
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all parties), or if a motion requesting the extension is necessary. 
 
Thank you,
 
Sara G. Terranova
Assistant Counsel
Illinois EPA
(217) 558-3098
 

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
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